

(a) You may distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform the Work only under the terms of this License, and You must include a copy of, or the Uniform Resource Identifier for, this License with every copy or phonorecord of the Work You distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform. You may not offer or impose any terms on the Work that alter or restrict the terms of this License or the ability of a recipient of the Work from You to exercise the rights granted to them under the License. You may not impose any technological measures on the Work that restrict the ability of a recipient of the Work from You to exercise the rights granted to them under the License (“Restricted Format”) unless You also make a copy or phonorecord of the Work available to the recipient, without additional fee, in at least one medium that does not restrict the ability of a recipient of that copy or phonorecord of the Work to exercise the rights granted to them under the License, provided that that copy or phonorecord of the Work is at least as accessible to the recipient as a practical matter as the Restricted Format. You may not sublicense the Work. You must keep intact all notices that refer to this License and to the disclaimer of warranties. The above applies to the Work as incorporated in a Collective Work, but this does not require the Collective Work apart from the Work itself to be made subject to the terms of this License. If You create a Collective Work, upon notice from any Licensor You must, to the extent practicable, remove from the Collective Work any credit as required by clause 4(b), as requested. If You create a Derivative Work, upon notice from any Licensor You must, to the extent practicable, remove from the Derivative Work any credit as required by clause 4(b), as requested.

- Mia Garlick 3/28/06 3:56 PM  
**Deleted:** s'
- Mia Garlick 3/28/06 4:01 PM  
**Deleted:** of
- Mia Garlick 3/28/06 3:52 PM  
**Deleted:** hereunder
- Mia Garlick 3/28/06 3:53 PM  
**Deleted:** s'
- Mia Garlick 3/28/06 3:53 PM  
**Deleted:** of
- Mia Garlick 3/28/06 3:53 PM  
**Deleted:** this
- Mia Garlick 3/28/06 3:53 PM  
**Deleted:** you
- Mia Garlick 4/10/06 6:33 PM  
**Deleted:** the
- Mia Garlick 5/2/06 7:54 PM  
**Deleted:** public
- Mia Garlick 3/28/06 3:56 PM  
**Deleted:** s'
- Mia Garlick 3/28/06 4:01 PM  
**Deleted:** of
- Mia Garlick 3/28/06 3:56 PM  
**Deleted:** this
- Mia Garlick 8/8/06 5:18 PM  
**Formatted:** Not Highlight